
United Nations 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 
THIRTY-FIFTH SESSION 

Of!icial Records • 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 16th ~1EETING 

Chairman: Mr. BUJ-FLORES (Mexico) 

FIFTH COMMITTEE 
16th meeting 

held on 
Tuesday, 14 October 1980 

at 10.30 a.m. 
New York 

Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and 
Budgetary Questions: Mr. MSELLE 

CONTENTS 

AGENDA ITEM 97: 
UNITED NATIONS: 

SCALE OF ASSESSMENTS FOR THE APPORTIONMENT OF THE EXPENSES OF THE 
REPORT OF THE COMMITTEE ON CONTRIBUTIONS (continued) 

AGENDA ITEM 92: r~DIUM-TERM PLAN FOR THE PERIOD 1980-1983 (continued) 

AGENDA ITEM 93: FINANCIAL E~mRGENCY OF THE UNITED NATIONS: REPORT OF THE NEGOTIATING 
COfv1MITTEE ON THE FINANCIAL EMERGENCY OF THE UNITED NATIONS (continued) 

• This record is subject to correction. Corrections should be sent under the 
signature of a member of the delegation concerned within one week of the date of 
publication to the Chief of the Official Records Editing Section, room A-35 50, 
866 United Nations Plaza (Alcoa Building), and incorporated in a copy of the 
record. 

Corrections will be issued after the end of the session, in a separate fascicle for 
each Committee. 

8o-56667 

Distr. GENERAL 
A/C.5/35/SR.l6 
20 October 1980 

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH 

/ ... 



fdC . 5/ 35/ SR. l 6 
English 
Paee 2 

The ~eeting was call ed to orde r at 10 . 40 a . m. 

AGENDA I TP'f 97 : 
UNITI':D NATIONS : 

SCALI: Of:' 1\SSP.SStf.CNTS FOR TTff, 1\PPORTIOi'DvJENT OF THF. FXPErJSBS OF THE 
11P.POR'l' OF THE COt'i.l'fiTTJi:E ON CONTRI BUTIOI-18 (cont i nued) (A/35/11) 

l. ~1r . A}ffili'.RSON ( Australia) said t hat t he efforts of the Commit tee on 
Contributions offerefl. t he hest ho~e of pro rsress tovrards the com_mon goal of an 
ap)?ort i onment of e~~penses in as close Rccord as poss i ble 1.rith ca}?aci ty to pay as 
r eflected in e.ccura.te meas Llres of national i ncome . There \·r~:~.s , hovrever , a lonr; vTay 
to p_o in r esc-1 vinr~ outs t ::1n:Hne <J.Uestions of methodolo~ and approac h ; indeed , it 
Has rloubtful vhether , i n ti-le short term, that Commi ttee uould be able to steer o. 
course bet,.;een the nul"!erous competin r.: national interests and r r iori tie s and to 
deveJ.op ob,i ecti ve criteria. where some of t he problems Here conc ernecl . None the 
less , it should pursue its endeavours . 

2 . In not i nc; t h e Couunitt=e 's decision to continue studying the question of the 
s tatistical base period , h= r e iterated hi s dele[\ation's vieu that the seven- year 
h~.s e period continuec1 to s =rve more than ad.eq_uately as a safe~uarcl ar;ains t 
1.m1-1arranted fluctuations i:1 na.t ion~:~.l assessments hetucen successive scales . 

3. The Conunittee i tself :;eemed to be someuhat divided on the merit s o f the 
various pr oposed fo~ulac fo r the appl ication of the lO\·T per canita income 
a.llo1·rance discussecl. in par ar,r aphs 38 et seQ . of i t s r eport (A/35/11) . In pr inciple , 
his .clele;<;ation would suppo :~t some r evis i on of t he c urrent formul a ; the mat ter 
shouln b e kept under s tuoy . 

4 . Pa r ar,raphs o!~ and 85 of the r eport rel at ed to the ver y serious concer ns 
expressed by his del er;ation at the thirty- fourth session about the obvious and 
avoidable err or of us inc; f.Lscal y ear data instead o f calendar year data ·1-1h ich had 
r esulted in his count r y ' s ·)einc: ser iously over-assessed , an error Hhich 
repr esented an annua l cost of s ome "1650 ,000 in terms o f its contri bution t o the 
Unite~. Nations budget a nd :;orne . ::·1 .0 million in respect of the Un i t ed Nations syst~=:m 
as a vhole . Since other countries 1-re r e affected and t he r esult could be a lesseni ng 
of future conficlence in th<~ Committee on Contribut ions , his del eGation had felt very 
strongly that its over-asso~ssn:cnt and the que stion of the Committ ee' s rr.ethodolof!Y 
should be addressed direct: .y and promptly . Agai nst thaJ~ bacl<r;r ound , i t Hel comecl 
t he dec i s i ons record·~d in )larae;r aph 85 of the repor t , \.rhich seenec1 to place 
appropriate emphasis on th<! need fo r continued develop.'lcnt of a reliable and 
consistent system fo r assensine; contributions uhicll 'roulil. be seen to be fair to all 
r1embe r St ates . In that cormexion , it ,.ras hoped t ha.t hencefor t h exact l y comparable 
stat ist i cs would be used fo r all !'!ember States . 

5. Hi th particular r ecan t to the dec ision in paraGraph 8 5 (c) , his delegat i on ' s 
inter pretation was that it w-ould alloH an adjustr.1ent i n the next assessment period 
t o tal<'.e account of the ove:r- assessr.1ent i n the current period . If the Commi ttee on 
Contributions w1.s to demon~ trate i ts impartiality and comr.1ana. the con fidenc e of all 
del ega t ions it vas importart that lt should i'1alce public a s much as 'f!Ossibl e of t he 

I . .. 



A/C.5 
ish 

') 
_l 

;~:m.16 

(Hr. Anderson, Australia,) 

st0.tistical basis on 1.Thich its clecisions uere rJ:?.de, as :Tell as c~etc:tils of those 
decisions. if its cRlculations \vere seen to be could it 

its responsibilities in maxEaura 
anci enable countries to br to the question o:f' assessments the 

of national cl.ata 
cool, constructive 
at the and eli sionate approach b~r the ive of Nexico 

thirty-fourtl1 sess 

0. t/ir. 1~J\OU~ (Ivory Coast) tr_at his country's economy 1ias 
basecl. on the of a~ricuJ_tnTGl comrnoclities, the of uhich ·Here 
to consts.nt fluctuations on the uorld marl:et. Unpredictability of exnort 

it from carryinc~ out its cl.evelonment At the same time as it vTas 
an over-all decline in the of its <)rinc export crops, the 

nrices of i;.1florts ucre rising becr:use of inflation in the countries. 
T\1rthermore, ·".S a non-oil-nrocluc country, i-:.:.s oil bill ·Fas ::>.lso risin;·:. Desnite 
efforts to curb i:rrrnort and some investment ects, as vell 
as ic~r of :> tb.ere ~ras no s of an;r turnabout over 
the next three years. In those circumstances, voulcl not lx: able to meet the 
increased assessment of 0. per cent TJroposed the C017 mli ttee on Contril)utions, 
es·"Jec si-'lce its assessed contribution had [\lre~lA:lv increased in the previol'S 
'biennium, 1-rhile the assessr·1ents of most countries in a similar sitnation had been 
reduced. 

7. As a countr:r 1:hich harl. aluays honoured its r;olitical and financial commitments, 
it tho.t the ll'iftll Con:mittee uould tal;:e account o:f its present circumstances 
to cnaintain its contribution at 0. 02 TJer cent, lil:e that of a number of other 
countries which had attained the sarre level of economic development. 

( Feoeral Rermblic of Germanv) sai cl that his ion set 
's continuinc- trust ill ancl reliance on the assistance 

of t~1e Co;;;;ittee on Contributions in the search for a fairer and more 
scale of assessr•1.ents. It Clid not, l1o•rever, oyerloo:: the 

politic ization of that Conu:1i ttee ~ , to a ce:;_·tain extent, that treml simply 
denoted political mrareness of the need for an apportionment of 
the expenses ::>f the buc1e;et and the desire to identify .factors vhicl1 vrere 
not reflected in a comparison of .r.;ros nr<tional product but 1·rhich 
nevert'h.eless inflL:.ence<'l a country's canaci ty to pay, His deler;at was none the 
less mmre of the of us criteria >:hich could not be ouant 
for all ~'~ember States and uoulcJ chanc:e the currently accepted basis for comparison 

statistics. 'J'here 1·ras a risk tl!.at such a 
O}Jen the Fay to and ,jockeyinc; for political Great 

ca.:.1tion therefore ~lad to be e:cercisect j.f economic and social indicators which could 
not be expressed in num1)ers for all countries ancl on the fairness of 
\-Thich there uas no consensus 1rere to 1)e allm,red to infllJence apportionment. 

s meant fairness to ail countries and 
fit the circumstances of any 

of inequitable treab",ent, It 

'j"rOU1)S of countries; criteria 
increase the sense 

accurnulated "man-inade" 
uealth should count, and not natural uealth, or u~1:y to del)enc} on the ex11ort of a 
fe~·T coPmodities '118.8 less enviable the.n to be on ir:morts of the 
same commocii ties, He also vom1.erecl whether it fair to juclre ho•r vis ely 2. 

co1~ntrv its ion::1l incoEe ancl., on the basis of that juClc;ement, determine 
its caoacitv to contribute to the budr;et of t:1.e Organization. Pis ion 



.'\/C. 5/J) /S1.16 
Enali.sh 
Page 4 
(!:Jr . Sc hii}idt, Fetleral Re :>ublic 
o f German:v ) 

therefore urcer1. caut ion . If the sense of over- all fairness 1-rent aH~f , the 
financin~ itself mi::;ht b · ~ enCI.an(',cred . There 1-ras a certain incongruity in the 
clamour of one e;roup for r,reater participat i on in the Or ganization through an 
increased personnel quota and the pers i stent e f fort of the same e;roup to reduce its 
financ i al invol ve1-:1ent . l!O\·rever , his cl.eler,ation '1as confident that the Commi ttec 
on Contributions vould. continue to be the trustee o f the inter est s of ;:>.11 t1ember 
States . 

10 . Hr . EL- HOUDRRI ( Lioran Jl.ra.b Jamahiriya) expressed his deleGation 1 s belief that 
the Committee on Contrilnttions 1vas in a position to clevelop a method for 
determinin~ the sco.le of assessMents that uas just and equitable . It \.relcoroed the 
recor;ni tion tl:lat co.pa ci ty to pv.v could not be measur ed by nat ional income alone but 
also h8.d to tal~e account of econ01;1ic ancl social incl.ic-"'.tors •rhich varied from 
country ·to country. As the Horlcl. Bank ha<l rir~;htly pointed out , development uas not 
sii:lply econoMic pro"'ress calculated in terms of r:ross national pro~uct; rather it 
uas J'lleasured b~r ;:.. country ' s capacitY to ir.rprove livin.<>; conditions fo r its people . 
In that counexj_on, the vieus of th.e Committee set out in :~aragraph 16 of i t s renort 
(1\/35/11) uere a hopeful sil)n . :Cven if it had not yet reached firm conclusions , 
c-;iven t he delicate natnrc of t he subject, i t had indicate,! its intention to 
c.evelor> and i mprove methocl.s fo r cl.eterr:inin~ a country's capacity to pa.y . lie hoped 
that by the next sess i on i.t 1-roulcl have devel opeCl. positive recommendat ions based on 
Gener al Assembly r csoluti::m 34/6 :3 , 'J?o that encl., co- operation betueen the 
Cornrnittee on Contribut i ons and the Stat i stical Of fice of the Uniterl l\Ta.tions shoulc'l. 
be pursued. 

11 . The report of t,;1e Co·ami ttee on Contribut ions ue.s, in his dcle~ation ' s vie'.T , 
of an interim nature . It uas ho Qed that i n reachinr:; fina,l conc l usions t he 
Coll"T'li ttee '1-TOuld tal<:c into account a nu..mber o f important factors . First , there Has 
the need to find methods ·:rhich HoulcJ. avoid excessive variations of i ndivi dual rates 
of assessment betueen tvo successive scales . HJlile it rn.i 1ht be diffi cult on a 
purel~r th~oretical basis ·:::,o ae;ree on an accepted definition of excessive variations , 
he believed tho.t, from a :)ractical point of viev, a method could be <Torkec1 out on 
the basis of a consensus :;imilar to that which existed on the classif ication of 
Cl.e velopecl and clevelopinG t~ountries or on Hhat constituted an excessive increase in 
resources request ed by tlw Secretar~'-General for any specific programme . Jle 1·ras 
sure that it 'rould be pos~>ible to find a formu1a , uerhaps using the same a pproach 
as \-Jas ado]?ted i n r elatiou to t he :_;rO\-Ith of the Or3anization 1 s regular bud3et . 
;.-;orne Hembe r States 'i-)ad tal:en the vie,·r that the int roduction of upvard and c1m-rmrarcl 
lir.1its vould be a <'lepartur e f rom the principle of capacity to pay. That , hi s 
delee;at ion bel ieverl , 1-ras not the case . On the other han<l , to increase the 
assessment of devclopi n:--- c-ountries on the basis of 5m:1rove!1'ents in their economi es , 
uithout takintr account of the fact that thev had to improve t heir economi c 
infrastructure in order tc deveJ.o:o , uas a seriot'.S rlepnrture from that principl e . 
As far as the lm-r per capj t a income alloHa.nce for the least- <'l.e velope<.l. countries '-H\3 

concerned , his clele(~o.tion did not SUP:!)Ort any s hift in pcr.c entn!'<e points in 
calculatinr; the f ormula . In thn.t connexion , he Ha.s most concernec't about the 
situation of !llQ.ny sub- Saharan /'frican countries . 

I . . , 



A/C.5 .16 
English 

5 

(Mr. El-Houderi, Libyan 
Arab Jamahiriya) 

12. Secondly, as far as circumstances which adversely affected the capacity of 
Hei•tber States to pay w·ere concerned, his delegation did not believe that it was 
necessary to have homogeneous, precise data on which to base economic and social 
indicators. Indeed, there were no such precise and homogeneous data relating to 
national income as a measure of capacity to pay. 

13. His deler::;ation shared the views expressed by the Committee on Contributions 
in paragraphs to 36 of its report with to countries that uere heavily 
dependent on the ezport of one product or a few products, and hoped that practical 
proposals in that connexion would be submitted to the General Assembly at its 
thirty-sixth session. 

He -vrelcomed the studies by the Committee on Contributions l.·d th respect to the 
statistical base period but noted that no had provided comparative data 
-v1hich would result in a just and equitable calculation. Comparative data should 
be drawn up, us various countries and various statistical periods, which would 
e;ive an idea of the ranking of various Member States. It was hoped that the next 
report of the Co1nmittee on Contributions wo,ud contain positive, realistic 
recommendations -vrhich Hould permit the establishment of c;uidelines for the 
calculation of the new scale of assessments. 

15. Mr. PALAMARCHUK (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) welcomed the concise 
and clear exposition that the Conmittee on Conferences gave in its report (A/ /32) 
of the problems it had considered over the past year. In general, his delegation 
shared the Committee 1 s views aml Has prepared to approve the report. It could 
not, however, give unqualified support to the statements in paragraphs 87 and 90, 
since the Fifth Colmuittee had not been provided with any information on the 
methodology which had been used by the Secretary-General. It 1.;ould reserve its 
position on the matter until such information was supplied. 

~le::ms of lic;htening the financial burden associated 1..ri th membership of the 
United Nations should be souc;ht, not by ing from the established principles 
on 1-rhich the scale of contributions vms c.rawn up, but rather by limiting the 
Organization 1 s spending ancl checking the grmrth in its budget. Efforts to make 
the scale of contributions fairer should be concentrated on improving means of 
determining r:ember States I relative carJacity to pay in accordance 1dth the 
princ currently in effect. 

t·.r. HJIJ\~ZAli (Syrian Arab Hepublic) said that it was unreasonable to permit 
excessive variations in a country's rate of assessment beb..reen two success 
scales. It ,,,as to be that the marlced increase in rome countries 1 assessed 
contributions in the most recent scale of assessments Hould not be repeated ivhen 
the next scale was drawn up. 

States' ability to obtain convertible currency should be taken into account 
in determining their assessments, as should their external debts; in that connexion, 

I . .. 



A/C.5/35/SR.l6 
English 
Page 6 

(Ytr. Hamzah, Syrian Arab 
Republic) 

he welcomed the attention p:dd by the Committee to developing countries that had 
been identified by the \·lorll Bank as having to devote a substantial portism of their 
foreign earnings to the ser·ricing of external public debts (A/35/11, para. 23). In 
the case of States whose ea:::-nings depended on exports of one or a few products, 
account should be taken of -~he rising price of the goods they imported and the 
effect of foreign exchange :~ates on their capacity to pay. In that connexion, he 
expressed particular sympat 1Y with the views set forth in pe.ragraphs 29 and of 
the Committee's report. 

19. His delegation favoured the adoption of the system of national accounts ( SNA), 
which 1-ras discussed in para,~raph ~5 of the report, as the basis on which to 
determine a State 1 s capacit;r to pay. Such a. step vrould both facilitate the work of 
the Committee on Contributions and help to make the scale of assessments fairer. 
In the same connexion, he endorsed the decision in paragraph 85 of the Co~mittee's 
report. 

20. An agreement to accept part of States' contributions to the budget in 
currencies other than United States dollars would permit some Members to tender 
their contributions early, -~hereby helping the Organization to overcome its 
fimmcial crisis; he pointed out that the United Nations had financial commitments 
in many parts of the world other than New York. 

AGENDA ITEM 1·1EDHJM-TERI1 PLAN FOR THE PERIOD 1980-1983 (continued) (A/35/6 and 
Corr.l and Add.l and 2, A/3~>/7, A/35/38; A/C.5/35/l and Corr.l and Add.l and 
Add.l/Corr.l and 2, A/C.5/3'i/2, A/C.5/35/3 and Corr.l, A/C.5/35/4 and Corr.l~ 
A/C.5/35/L.7/Rev.l) 

21. Mr. BEGIN (Director? Budget Division), replying to a question from the 
representative of l'ladagascar, said the proposed revisions to the n:edium-term plan 
for tha period 1980-1983 (A/35/6) covered only those programmes and subprogrammes 
in which chanc;es were actually proposed. No mention was made of the Office of the 
United Nations Disaster Rel:.ef Co-ordinator, therefore, because no alterations in 
its programme 1-rere envisaged. 

22. Miss GUH/fARAES (3razil> proposed that, since there had been no opposition to 
the reservations which several States had voiced about paragraph 4.47 of the 
proposed revisions to the rr.e:dium-term plan (A/ /6 and Corr.l), the paragraph should 
be deleted. 

23. It was so decided. 

24. Hr. PAL (India) indicated the amendments accepted by the sponsors of draft 
decision A/C.5/35/L.7 and incorporated in document A/C.5/35/L.7/Rev.l, and 
announced that Denrrark had ~ oined the list of sponsors. 

I ... 



A/C.5/35/SR.l6 
English 

7 

25. Mr. DUQUE: (Secretary of the Committee) announced that Finland, too, was a 
sponsor of the~ draft decision under discussion. 

Jv'.;r. GRODSK:(, (Union of Soviet Soc Republics) observed that the Fifth 
Cmnmittee had the power to modify United Nations prograrmnes of activity only where 
they related to administrative and budgetary matters. His delegation therefore had 
no objection to paragraphs 2 and 3 of the draft decision introduced by the 
Indian delec;ation (A/C.5/35/L.7/Rev.l), since the progra.mi!les affected by those 
provisions did indeed fall vithin the realm of administrative and budgetary 
questions. The Brazilian proposal just adopted by the Committee~ however, vould 
affect the 1-mrk of the Department of Political and Security Council Affairs and, 
whatever the justice of that proposal, it must be wondered whether the Fifth 
Cornmittee was in fact empowered to take a clecision on the matter. At the very 
least, the proposal should first have bee~ referred to the body normally 
responsible for the work of the department in question. His delegation would have 
no part of the decision the Cow~ittee had just adopted in that respect. 

27. Regarding the draft decision, he expressed his appreciation to the sponsors 
for agreeing to incorporate a reference to General Assembly resolution 31}/225 
paragraph 4. As to paragraph 6, he hoped that CPC 1vould soon determine new 
criteria and methods for setting programme priorities that vTOuld to slm,r the 
growth of the budget and encourage the financinG of United Nat 
through resources released from obsolete~ marginal or ineffective prograrrrmes. 

213. Mr, PIRSON (Belgium) that his delegation continued to that 
relative real growth rates were a useful, if imperfect, prograrr~in13 tool. Given 
the growing criticism of the method, however, it realized that a ne-vr formula would 
have to be found and therefore concurred with parae;raph 6 of the draft decision. 
Its chief concern uas that there should be no discontinuity between the old system 
and "'ivhatever replaced it. Should CPC fail to devise a ne"lv at its next 
session, his ion 1-rould return to the matter at the thirty-·sixth session. 

29. As for the proposal in paragraph 2 (b) of the draft decision to delete the 
l1Uman settlements programme from those selected for immediate analysis in order to 
ascertain how the distribution of tasks and responsibilities bet-vreen the regional 
commissions and other United Nations units could be improved, his delegation was 
concerned that the programme should not be left, in the middle of the 
decentralization exercise set in motion by resolution 32/197) to haphazardly 
as the environment programme had done. It understood the proposal to aean that, 
if the hmuan settlements programme was exempted from immediate analysis, nothine; 
would preclude the Secretariat from scrutinizing the programme as soon as it had 
completed the immediate analysis of the environment and water programmes called for 
by CPC. 

30. £Jr. MUGARA (Uganda) 
draft decision . 

that delegation wished to become a sponsor of the 

.. 
Mr. LOSCH1'lER (Federal Republic of Gerr:mny) velcomed the emerging consensus on 

the draft decision. s delegation, however, would have preferred the deletion of 

I . .. 



A/C.5/35/SRol6 
:-;nglish 
Page 8 

(Mr. Loschner, Federal 
Republic of Germany) 

paragraph 3, which left it to the Secretariat to determine which revisions to the 
medium-term plan of UNCTAI• had been accepted by the Working Party. 

32. Draft decision A/C.5!35/L.7/Rev.l was adopted. 

33. I·,lrs. DORSET (Trinidac and Tobago) said that she wished to provide clarification 
in connexion with the statement made by one delegation regarding the Committee 1 s 
earlier decision not to ai·prove the revision to paragraph 4.47 (Subprogramme 3: 
International marine political and security problems) of the medium-term plan, At 
the most recent session of the Third United Hations Conference on the Law of the 
Sea, a statement had been made to the Group of 77 on behalf of the Secretary~ 
General outlinin~ possible measures to be undertaken by the Secretariat to 
implement the new convention on the law of the sea and to promote the national 
development of the oceans and the management of marine resources within the 
comprehensive legal framev;ork of the convention. The Conference had not, however, 
taken any decision i·rith regard to the broad range of activities envisaged by the 
Secretary-General, and the Group of 77, which had initiated consultations with 
the Secretary-General on that matter, had itself deferred substantive consideration 
of the proposals presented to it. Moreover, several delegations, including her 
own, had introduced a draft resolution at the Conference on the question of the 
development of national marine scientific, technical and ocean services 
infrastructure. Since the subject-matter of paragraph 4.47 of the medium-term plan 
appeared to be directly related to matters on which a decision had yet to be taken 
by the Conference on the law of the Sea, her delegation, at a previous , 
had asked on ;;vhat legislative authority the Secretariat had based subprogramme 3, 
She believed that the formulation of that subprograrm:ne should have awaited a 
decision by the Conference on the Law of the Sea concerning the scope and nature 
of administrative measures necessary for the effective implementation of the 
convention by all States, in particular the developing countries. The Fifth 
Committee clearly had the authority to decide on the deletion of the paragraph in 
question, subject to the approval of the plenary Assembly, which was the supreme 
legislative organ of the United Nations. 

34. The CHAIRMAN said he ::onsidered thr_t, with tl:.e adcpticn of t1::le draft decision on 
the medium-term plan, the ~ommittee had ccmpleted its discussion of the substantive 
part of agenda item 92. Taere remained under that item only the report of the 
Secretary·~General on the iientification of activities that had been completed or 
were obsolete, of marginal usefulness or ineffective, and delegations should refer 
only to the points dealt with in that report at subsequent meetings. 

AGENDA ITEM 93: FINANCIAL EMERGENCY OF THE UNITED NATIONS: REPORT OF THE 
NEGOTIATING C0Iv1l\1ITTEE ON T1E FINANCIAL Er.J.ERGENCY OF THE UNITED NATIONS (continued) 
(A/C.5/34/44 and Corr.l; AIC.5/35/13) 

35. Mr. RUEDAS (Assistant Secretary-General for Fbancial Services) recalled that, 
under paragraph 6 of reso1·1tion 32/104, the Secretary~General was required to 
provide detailed informati•m to the General Assembly on the financial deficit 
of the Organization, including informat:i on on voluntary contributions from I.:! ember 
States and other sources. The first such report had been submitted to the 
thirty-third session in doeument A/C.5/33/46. Although the Assembly had already 

/ ... 



A/C.5/35/SR.l6 
English 
Page 9 

(Mr. Ruedas) 

dealt •ri th that report by taking note of it, it rnight be useful, for purr1oses of 
comparison, to consider it in conjunction with the reports submitted to the 
preceding and the current sessions (A/C.5/34/44 and Corr.l, and A/C.5/35/l3). 

. It was clear from a comparison of the three reports that the deficit relating 
to the regular budget had increased from $69 million as estimated at 
30 September 1977 to $88.6 million as estimated at 30 June 1980. The deficit for 
UNEF and UNDOF had increased during that same period from $30.2 million to 
$58.1} million. The situation 1-rith regard to UNIFIL had deteriorated extremely 
rapidly~ with withheld contributions rising from ~~14 million as estimated at 
30 September 1978 to $67.7 million two years later. The remaining components of 
the short-term deficit had not changed from year to year. They represented old 
debts, the principal of which had varied mainly as a result of differences in 
exchange rates from year to year. The balance of voluntary contributions made 
to offset the deficit had risen from $37.3 million in 1977 to :;;48. 4 million in 
1980. 

37. In 1976, withholdings of assessed contributions to the regular budc;et had 
accounted for approximately 61 per cent of the total deficit. In 1980, the 
corresponding figure had dropped to 39.3 per cent. On the other hand, 1976, 
15.5 per cent of the short-term deficit had stemmed from withholdings of assessed 
contributions to peace-keeping operations, while in 1980 that figure had risen 
to 56 per cent. Thus, it appeared that the importance of withholdings from the 
regular budget was diminishing, vhile the importance of withholdings in respect 
of peace-keeping operations was increasing very rapidly. 

38. It -.rould be noted from annex II in the three documents that withholdings from 
the regular budget in respect of the United Nations bond issue had increased to 
$38.5 million in 1980 9 the amount withheld in respect of the regular prograrr~e 
of technical assistance had remained stable, while vithholdings in respect of 
other budget items had increased from an estimated $12 million on 31 December 1978 
to an estimated $17 million on 31 December 1980. Since appropriations to retire 
the bond issue were expected to end in 1990, it was a simple mathematical 
exercise to forecast what the total amount of withholdings would be. Withholdings 
in respect of other budget items were increasing at a very rapid rate. 

39. \Hthholdine;s in respect of peace-keeping operations had increased tremendously 
in just tw-o years and i·lere a major factor in the increase in the over-all deficit 
from $109 million in 1976 to $225 million in 1980. J:vloreover, there had been an 
increase in the number of Hember States which withheld contributions in respect 
of peace-keeping operations from 22 in 1978 to 23 in 1979 and 24 in 1980. 

40. The balance of the United Nations special account for voluntary contributions 
had increased steadily over the years not as a result of additional contributions 
from Member States, but almost entirely as a result of interest earned on 
contributions already received. 

41. Annex V in each of the three reports illustrated the estimated cash~flmr 
situation for the calendar year. There 1-ras a pattern of cash shortap:es and even 
deficits at the bee;inninc; of the year, rising to a more comfortable position at 

I . .. 



mid-year and reverting to a near deficit at the end of the year. That reflected 
the fact that assessed contributions were e;enerally paid at mid-year. in 
mind that the cash position reflected not only assessed contributions but also 
contributions to the ~forking Capital I<'und and contributions~ the question 
might be asked hm-r, even all the cash at hand the Secretariat had managed to 
meet all its obligations in months when the deficit exceeded $40 million. The 
answer to that question was that the fi~ures in annex V were accounting 

· the bank and cash situation was more favourable, houever 9 as some 
had not yet been disbursed and some that had been drawn haa not 

been cashed. Thus, the monthly deficits represented accounting imbalances~ and did 
not mean that the Secretariat had had to resort to borrowing or tap resources held 
in various trust funds. 

42. The Chairman of the Corruui ttee had as ted "rhether the zation 
had shown resilience than expected when the question had first been raised 
in 1975. in mincl the deficit in of peace-keeping 

, it was clear that the greatest resilience had been demonstrated by 
troop~contributing .Member States which had to be paid only when cash was 
available the special accounts for UNDOF and UNIFIL. The Secretary-General 
had drawn the attention of the General As and the Security Council 
to that very unsatisfactory state of affairs and had stressed that late payments 
to or to pay troop·-contributing countries affect their 
to continue to make continc;ents available to the international community. The 
Chairman of the Negotiating Comrnittee had also asked whether the Organization 1 s 
;'financial cushion; 1 was diminishing. Indeed, that appeared to be the case, given 
the fact that the amount of the deficit in respect of the regular budget had 

. 6 million, while the combined balance of the \'lor king Capital Fund 
and account for voluntary contributions stood at $88.4 million. Should 
the continue to , and there was nothing to indicate that it would 
not there was every possibility that the financial situation of the Organization 
-vrould be more difficult and its cash position more precarious in the years ahead. 

43. Hr. GRODSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) asked hovr the deficit for 
UNEF could have ·risen $1.7 million as indicated in 3 of document 
A/C.5/35/13s when the Force had since been <lisbanded. 

44. (Philippines), referring to annex II to withholdings 
from buc1c;et, asked lvhy the "other budget items 11 had not been spec 

45. He irondered how, if voluntary contributions were not received on a regular 
basis, the Secretary-General was able to meet the Organi 's obligations. 

(Italy) said that the worrisome financial situation of the 
vas the result of the illegal and deplorable practice of some Member 

States of withholding part of contributions to the Organization. Such States 
did not the democratic rule that expenditure approved by the General Assembly 
had to be for by all 1embers. It was not inconceivable that the provisions 
of Article 19 of the Charter some day have to be to States that 
.... rithheld cont:l!'ibutions. It was to be hoped 9 of course, that the Negotiating 
CoF~ittee would find a way to avoid such a drastic 

I . .. 



A/C.5/35/SR.l6 
English 
Page ll 

(Mr. Majoli, Italy) 

47. He had been happily surprised by the figures given in annex IV for "interest 
earned, public contributions and other income" for the years 1979 and 1980, and 
would appreciate information on how much of the increase was due to public 
contributions and other income. 

The meeting rose at l p.m. 




